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08/30/2016 09:26 #685 P.001/004

From:

INVITATION TO BID

DATE: 812/2016 THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Page: 4
BID NO.: 50-00117403 JEFFERSON PARISH

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
P.0. BOX 9
GRETNA, LA, 70054-0009
504-364-2678
' VENDOR: : BUYER: _ DREAMEY

As per LSA-RS 47:301 et seq., all governmental bodies are excluded from payment of sales taxes to any Louisiana faxing
body. Quotations shall ba based on F.0.B. Agency warehouse or Jobsite, anywhere within the Parish as designated by the

Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel all or any part of an order if not shipped promptly. No charges will be
aliowed for parking or cartage unless specified in quotation. The order must not be filled at a higher price than quoted.
JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason by Issulng a THIRTY {30) day written

notice {o the contractor.

JEFFERSON PARISH Is expecting all products to be new and all work is to be done in a workman-like mannet, according
to standard practices. Any deviations or alterations from the specifications must be indicated and backup documentation

supplied with your quotation.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES =17
INDICATE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK J=17
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK I-1Z

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder must
acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form as Indicated, Failure to acknowledge any addendum on the bid

form will result In bid rejection.

Acknowiedge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER: 2
NumBeR: ]
NUMBER: 1{ ;

NUMBER:i} l; [0,12,13
LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable) 4 (> 00
*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW ***

FIRM NAME:

Fire £ sefe is/ Commmepl; L1es
SIGNATURE: TITLE:
{Must be signed here) &,«/}& M/««./Z«.., TAP e Fiprr Men ace s’
PRINT OR TYFE NAM X ’ 4
Ol 11507
ADDRESS:
922 T dus Fey LA _
’ H 2IP:
m Yenne LA ~7 O o6
TELEPH 3 FAX:
S8 -1 (G- 55 G2/ Su) Hss-5998
EMAIL ADDRESS: 7 .
Lliate Lise Seledsial  poe7

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: § 4G 58 28—




From: 08/30/2016 09:27 #685 P.002/004

Attachment “A”

Company Name: ﬂ 005:53 Size of Area Serviced: \5‘ '-7 5’7/,3{3 5

address: j 1) ,s.;.n#/qu Slrec7

City/State/Zip: -'-j; b[)d & VY /a'rre;}ur Past Client:

Contact Person: /= pri- | A} ynr /) T“'F{Su,dam ser of Al Shes
Telephone/Fax: - A8G-07174 E-Mail ~da)

Company Name: A/ Or /4, s

wisess 4a0] Aiey dos

City/State/2ip: ﬁ crechen /7‘?’ 'ft;.r:e}: r Past Client:

Contact person: /- A rped of W Mo nd fpdl cwf All Stozns
i LENOASE o

Telephone/Fax: oL~ 1R~ 75’ 1’/0 E-Mall: el

Company Name /" (Aola [ AR é Size of Area Serviced: §4 - j@‘ggﬁ"é b S
adress: 71 fppodes

City/State/Zip: N w Orlee S ;’Currentlr Past Client;

Contact person: 7& (L £ for £.5 Title: Aencoer &t Al Locotionk
Telephone/Fax SOU-55b~ 07 E-Mail: “7?3.['..,4» recls Zvdimg. 0 7Y
Company Name: )4}»& /049 Size of Area Serviced: gq ~ /y; o,/f on
Address: Z/p{) ﬂemmfn‘e/‘ Tetrere  Stc £00D  Afle-te Ko
City/State/Zip: )q_)l.{ € 4 e - Currg;t?gr Past Client:

ConvctPeson §¢ [l fJodor e Cr

Telephone/Fax: 441y 4456 - £)5 Op L’;C/' 431 D) e-Mai: Y Oﬂt‘v’&f af ¢ St ef/m/ /3‘, |- orm
Company Name: /] (' EAlteraclives i /..ﬂ{“ Size of Area Serviced: / 5 L~ Jors Ar 015
Address: 4 7 ]t/ tuy Q0
City/state/2ip: [T ¢ oy / A /yﬂ@ Current Yr Past Client:

Contact Person: f] ¢ £, e flicife Ao Title: Spry fee M C»‘?}g}
Telephone/Fax; é?é ~j§’§~j"lgj/ E-Mail: d‘k&.@- oefL/C%: ;P)’_gﬁsj ;([",e J‘# f"”?




From:

DATE: 8M2/2016

BID NO.: 50-00117403

08/30/2016 09:27

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued

#685 P.003/004

SEALED BID

ITEM
NUMBER

QUANTITY

um

DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES

UNIT PRICE
QUOTED

TOTALS

6.00

6.00

8.00

Labor, materiais & equipment necessary
to provide a three (3) year contract to
parform testing on various hood
suppression for Jefferson Parish
Dept. of General Services.

0010-HOOD SUPPRESSION SYSTEM TESTING-
LOCAL HISTORY MUSEUM, MARRERO/HARVEY

SENIOR CENTER, METAIRIE SENIOR CENTER,
EASTBANK HEALTH UNIT, JEFFERSON PARISH
CORRECTIONAL CENTER, AND GENERAL
SERVICES, AS PER THE ATTACHED
SPECIFICATIONS.

TO VIEW JOB SITES, CONTACT CHRIS FRAZIER
AT 504-384-3461 FOR APPONTMENTS BETWEEN
THE HOURS OF 7:00 AM AND 4:00 OM,

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY,

= BELOW IS FIRST ITEM TO BID* v

LOCAL HISTORY MUSEUM 519 HUEY P, LONG
AVENUE, GRETNA, LA,

0020-MARRERO/HARVEY SENIOR CENTER
4470 7TH STREET, MARRERO, LA

0030-METAIRIE SENIOR CENTER
266 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD,, METAIRIE, LA

0040-JEFFERSON PARISH CORRECTIONAL
CENTER

100 DOLHONDE STREET, GRETNA, LA

0050-EAST BANK HEALTH UNIT
111 N. CAUSEWAY, METAIRIE, LA

15025

goo2°

1502

G622

1502°

F00.2°

2452

1350%

)50%

G022

4950
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DATE {MMDDIYYYY)

—
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 12/04/2015

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE
POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S),
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject
to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may-require an end t. A on this certificate does not confer rights to
the certificate holder in lieu of such endor )

PRODUCER ol
Marsh Sponsored Pragrams PHONE . 1-877-320-9393 [ TaX oy, 515-365-0895

a service of Seabury & Smith, inc.

PO Box 14404 Eﬁ‘g&ﬂ‘;‘gg riskmanagement@marshpm.com

PROBUCER

Vendor 1D: 31459

Des Moines, 1A 50306-9686
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC 8
INSURED | insurer a: Old Republic Insurance Company 24147
Fire & Safety Commadities, inc. INSURER B
922 Industry Road INSURER C
Kenner, LA 70062 INSURER D :
INSURER € :
INSURER F : :
REVISION NUMBER:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

R TYPE OF INSURANGE peot EMDBR POLICY NUMBER %ﬁfm;_}g%‘@r‘v%\ LisTs
| GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE S
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PAmMREd RaHTED s
! cLAmMS.MaDE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | §
- | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | §
. GENERAL AGGREGATE s
GENU AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §
”—] POLICY }——] B Loc 2
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY aar&a(t:fg;gﬁl)ﬁ $ 1,000,000
L [ ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
|| ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accidenty] §
A {X_|screouien autos X | 120088916 01/03/2016 | 0110312017 [prorm e
| ___lHMREDAUTOS (Per acadany $
| ] NON-OWNED AUTOS s
s
_|umereLia Las OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE |_AGGREGATE [
|___|pebuctisLe s
RETENTION S - 5
o, iiefliite] | &0
g‘;‘zlggg;g&ggﬂ%wgs%gXECUINE I::] E.L EACHACCIDENT - <.
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] ¢
W yes. describe under g
TIONS betoy €4, DISEASE - POLICY §-

o EIEY
where requited by wiilten contract.

by the named insured where required by written contract. Certificate holder is an Additional Insor

Policy provides p for any & alt p
Waiver of Subrogation included where required by written contract, Insurance is primary and non-contributory.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

Purchasing Department

200 Derbigny Street,
4th Floor, Ste 400

Gretna, LA 70053
i

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE %%'——_

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

The ACORD name and logo

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
are reaistered marks of ACORD



Client#: 30648

ACORD.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

FIRESAFE

DATE (MMDONYYY)
12/30/2015

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWE

EN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an e
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

policy(ies) must be endorsed. if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

ndorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
Louisiana Companies

2201 West Congress Blvd.
Lafayette, LA 70506-4203

| SaMLT Jennifer DuBois

NG, e 337 233-3932
Adtmess; jdubois@lacompanies.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
337 233-3932 A: Gemini Insurance Co. T 10833
INSURED wsurer 8: Evanston Insurance Company 35378
Fire & Safety Commodities, Inc. -
922 Industry Road A o.:
Kenner, LA 70062
INSURERE
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORD

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
ED
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE

BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

iNSR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP,
B TYPE OF NSURANCE 1. poucyumeER NREN YY) | BNV umns .
A | GENERAL LIABILITY i VIGPO17277 01/03/201601/03/2017] £ACH OCCURRENCE 51,000,000
X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ! AR IGNEIED ) 350,000 .
| cLams.ape | QCCUR : MED EXP (Any one persony 155,000
X| BI/PD Ded:25000 : PERSONAL & ADV INWURY | 51,000,000
U o i GENERAL AGGREGATE 152,000,000
 GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: i PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG 152,000,000 |
)
Trouer [ x}2BS [ Loc i o s
AUTOMOBIE LIABILITY ; EaBNED SINGLE LIMIT™ )
ANY AUTO ; BODILY INJURY {Per person) | S
| AL, owneD SCHEOULED : 8O
..} AUTOS | | iy ! R
NON-GWNED ' PROPERTY s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS i {Per accident}
s
B UMBRELALAS | X | ocur X | X |XOBW6335616 01/03/2016{01/03/2017] £AcH OCCURRENCE 51,000,000
Xj EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $1,000,000
oen | | ReTentions s
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin _f:r.om.m,m.sl_[m
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXECUTIVEF—— .
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? [ Jpma EL: EACH ACCIDENT s
(Mandatory in NH) 1. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE] S
It yes, descsibe under
.| DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT ] s
|
|
;
¥
!

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 101, Additiona! Remark
**GENERAL LIABILITY**
Bianket Additional Insured (form: CG 2037 and CG 2033}, Primary

contract, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy.

(See Attached Descriptions)

Blanket Waiver of Subrogation (form: CG 2404) in favor of the Certificate holder, where required by written

s Schedule, if more space is required)

and Non-Contributory endorsement, and

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Purchasing Department

200 Derbigny Street, 4th Floor,
Ste 400

Gretna, LA 70053

ReT]
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANEELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Ornriths Latioleins

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1
#5386358/M386108

of 2  The ACORD name and logo are regis|

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

tered marks of ACORD
JBD



' DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

*UMBRELLA LIABILITY***
Follow Form.

Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation, except 10 days for nonpayment of premium as required by written
contract executed prior to a loss, subject to policy terms, conditions and exclusions.

SAGITTA 253 (2010/085) 2 of 2
#5386358/M386108
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STATE FIRE

504-731-1110 0.1

INVITATION TO BID
paTE: 81 212016 THIS 1S NOT AN ORDER

310 NO.: 50-00417403 JEFFERSON PAR%S&"‘
PURCHAE;!%G DEPAR‘:’MENT

.0. 9
GRETHNA, LA. 70054-0008
504-364-2678 ) I ———

co6q ) leoyse  PREAED

rage: 4

taxss to any Louisiana taxing

tal bodies are excluded from payment of sales
¢ designated by the

gency warehouse oOF jobsite, anywhere within the parish 2

As per LSA-RS 47:301 et seq., all governmen
pody. Quotations shall be based on F.OB.A
purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel all or any part of an order if not shipped aromptly. Mo chargss wilf be
aliowed for parking or cartage unless specified in quotation. The order must not be filled ata nigher price than q.uoted.
JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel atany time and for any reason by issuing 2 THIRTY (50) day written

natice to the cantractor.

work is to be done ine yiorkran-ike ma mnen according

JEFFERSON PARISH is expecting all products fo be new and all
: anid backup decumentation

¢o standard practices. Any deviations of alterations from the specifications must be indicaied
supplied with your quotation.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH

i
|NDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES AN 050 B— |
INDICATE STARTING TIME (N DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK LD 7 A—

N
(NDICATE COMPLETION TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK B/ B—

In th sarei o e Rid R
a"cKniﬁﬁgggé“;‘c?;;‘fgs;na;g ésésn‘éeudmwét,?&’fb?édg bidders MUST acknowledge all adclenta on the bid form. Bidder muat
form will result in bid rejection. orm s indicated. Failure to acknowredie 20y addendir on the bid

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:

NUMBER:
NUMBER:
NUMBER:
L " - Ty
OUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable! FAHT D
*** Al L BIDDE
FIRM NAME: RS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW &
STATE FIRE Ll
SIGNATURE: /
{Must be signed here) (E z’ ! B ¢ TITLE:
Gt g s ¢ .
PRINT OR TYPE NAME: _ Sl arlind D X prfmay /L%? I
v L,L/’(g/ﬂ{zj g AL //a;mf//% A

ADDRESS: M LEL

/?{/&’ i S e =
CITY, STATE: 5/ freet
(/o5 oica S ZIP:
TELE;'HO&;I)E(?% £ Aowsians yLal%d

OB Tts — 2 EAX:
EMAIL ADDRESS: Tl ~ 349 ey

Ape STere fire £ dotiad o eoy
L Csrn

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: § .5 . § 4" & L




STATE FIRE

DATE: 8/12/2018

BID NO.: 50-00117403

504-751-1110

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued

ITEM
NUMBER

QUANTITY

um

DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES

UNIT PRIGE
QUOTED

p.2

PFage: 5

SEALED BID

TOTALS

6.00

6.00

6.00

6.00

6.00

EA

EA

Labhor, materials & equipment necessary
to provide a three (3} year contract to
parform required testing an various hood
suppression systems for Jefferson Farish
Dept. of General Services.

0010-HOOD SUPPRESSION SYSTEM TESTING-
LOCAL HISTORY MUSEUM, MARRERO/HARVEY

SENIOR CENTER, METAIRIE SENIOR CENTER,
EASTBANK HEALTH UNIT, JEFFERSON PARISH
CORRECTIONAL CENTER, AND GENERAL
SERVICES, AS PER THE ATTACHED
SPECIFICATIONS.

TO VIEW JOB SITES, CONTACT CHRIS FRAZIER
AT 504-364-3461 FOR APPONTMENTS BETWEEN
THE HOURS OF 7:00 AM AND 4:00 OM,

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY.

w~exBEL OW IS FIRST ITEM TO BID™

LOCAL HISTORY MUSEUM 519 HUEY P. LONG
AVENUE, GRETNA, LA,

0020-MARRERO/MARVEY SENIOR CENTER
4470 7TH STREET, MARRERO, LA

G030-METAIRIE SENIOR CENTER
265 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD.,, METAIRIE, LA

0040-JEFFERSON PARISH CORRECTIONAL
CENTER

100 DOLHONDE STREET, GRETNA, LA

0050-EAST BANK HEALTH UNIT
111 N. CAUSEWAY, METAIRIE, LA

gy L
PAY e

¥y
2




STATEFIRE

504-751-1110 0.3

Attachment “8”

Company Name: Z;-f"l'z, LSEAE fe{ ‘_1.51( §4,§1é61/ i, N é’c'{

Size of Area Serviced: ¢ g,z L v ng ,‘/\'

Address:

Ap 0l HFwer Levct

City/State/Zip: f/},//} Freye . LA 26074,

Current or Past Ciient:

S0 349 -

Contact Person:  Feh e 4 j)fé (o Title:  flyec g it 3 o
Telephone/Fax: 37/ E-Mail: £ a—é;:.« Sh e v A PP&o, Kid

Company Name: Wy s Palss it Sehool Aoagct

Size of Area Serviced: 5‘ K pelois, fomed Bs

pddress: 3¢ 20 bagneedl De (aulle Dfws

City/State/Zip: ey &?(ﬁ,ﬁﬁ ,Zm/z.-af'.qﬁm Fead Current or Past (..!lEI’!L- ur{g o
Contact Person: Apzs 7~ W/ shive) 76 < Title: 2l epfrasi 4
! ik o

E-Mail: £ pgraTe 11055/ 0Te w DS

Telephone/Fax:  g@ef —~ Yl S5 S

Company Name: f'J/&"d’E/’)L’/és !’Z}a"f’ vgéa

Size of Area Serv.ceC: 4.4 b ehen s

f&‘—'ﬂ 1:/5

address:  spo0 /Yanhoffan Bled .

e cup?

soif - Zof - OG0 F

City/State/ZiR: ffgru o.of ;L OrsiSe A0t & s | Current or Past Client:
Contact Person: 2y e fe ffpef 77 7~ Title: et A - 1
Telephone/Fax:

E- Ma;f

Company Name:

o, . . /- .
/{DL':C?I //4‘“//? /i/f&" ,55@&/ Ly {gf'

Size of Area Serviced: f?:?(,'; CEE Gt

Address:

3363 Tuldne Adve .
CitY/Statefle /?(:[A/ ﬁl\flfjf‘:f 5 ., Lﬁ%lﬁ/,f;’lfr?

s Zhent:

H c A A
Curren; or Pas Dl {,,é.?}‘mf

- TG .
Contact Person- gﬁ'ﬁt/ Alatles Title: ey ;
Telephone/Fax: “?“/ £2(- 7745 E-Mail Feeid Veaih g ;éijée.afz;i,«:zyé{&{f‘.; N2
Company Name: /f} US Sx/ TS LLE. Size of Area Serviced: ;fi?..éﬂf can, }17€i£5}zi @i_;
Address: 3{) Z}&, f'(,/; oy z{?/yﬂ'u ]
City/state/ Zip:!{\/;-fuum& ~Z,'>f.(i.5/.';§:/_»;’ 2040 Current or Past Cliant: Kf'{ ‘o ;g;-a.;f‘,{“"

Title: f;;l’/e.

Contact P e .
ontact Person: 7 t:'é(/V ﬁ%#}jﬂ‘!(j

Telephone/Fax: (B¢ - 3T — P 22

AL




STATE FIRE £)4-751-1110 p.4
f%C‘ORDﬁa " DATE (MM/BDIYY €Y}
‘ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UFO!: THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE I35UING IMSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsad, If gl:iBROGATK)N 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate dces not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

3

PRODUCER A _  NAME: I
e SOl O B 201 NS £ 407-332:0033 (ke 407:332:0030
Winter Springs FL 32708 e, certs@isolutions1.com

INSYURER(S) AFFORDING € LAacs

inSuRER A :Gotham Insurasice

INSURED

STATFIR-01
State Fire LLC
5312 4th St. Suite A
Marrerc LA 70072
INSURERE : e e SN PR
INSURER F 3 R i
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1098889087 FREVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUIGIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSUREL
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOG
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBUD HE
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ED ABOVE 7OR THE POLICY FERIOD
ENT viITH RESPEST TO WHICH THIS
EIN IS SURJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

BES ADDLSUBR BELEYEFE T BOLIGY EQE Ty T T
'usn TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER SADDIYYYY)  (MMDDIYYYY! LIITS
A | x | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GL2015FSC00452 9/18/2015 | 9/18/201¢€ | A4 JCCUREENCE
] CLAMSMADE _71 OCCUR
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: i
L GEn OATE LT AR 52,000,000 ...
A jpoucy | GuECT L } LoC ; | RUDUCT 12 AG3 | $2,.000,000 -
OTHER: i . s
D | AUTOMOBILE LIABRITY | 648273764 00 31612016 | 3116/20 S ENEDSINGLELIAT 54 000 000
X ANY AUTQ LY INJURY (7 s )
T ALL OWNED I““[ SCHEDULED pva - Fa T
« AUTOS UTOS ¢
[~ NON:OWNED ! -
HIRED AUTOS | | AUTOS :
| ; -. - —
8 | X | uMBRELLA LIAB x_, OCCUR EBU015542727 9/18/2015 | MBI2C15 | :acH GCCURRENCE 1,000,600
| EXCESS LIAS | cLams-mape A REGATE $1,000,000
lozo | | Reventions . s
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION ; 0196-39036-C 5/16/2016 /1612017
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY T
ARY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE : 51,000,000
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? NEA i i -
(andatory in NH) i OvEE 51,000,000
1 yas desonbe under : o T e e
 DESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS below i P T DIGEACE -POLICY UMIT | $1,000,00C
? i
B i
. I
i !
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additi: t Remarke Schadule, may be tind if msare space o5 requir )
Certificate is subject to all policy limits, conditions and exclusions.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION :
! SHOULD ANY OF THE AEQVE D i§ SRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
State Fire, LLC THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N
5612 4th Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIC Y "ROVISIONS.

Marrero LA 70072

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2014 AC JF 0 CORPCORATION. All rights reservad.
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